MEMORANDUM
Date: September 24, 2014
TO:	Dave Bullock, Town Manager
FROM:	 Juan Florensa, Public Works Director
SUBJECT:	Proposed Ordinance 2014-31, Amending Chapter 74, Parking Schedules – Longbeach Village

At the September 15, 2014 Town Commission Workshop Meeting, staff presented a draft ordinance consistent with the direction provided by the Commission at the April 21, 2014 Workshop. 

After public input and discussion, the Town Commission directed staff to forward proposed ordinance 2014-31 to the October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting for first reading.

The proposed changes are:

· No Parking – Entire North side of Broadway Street from Palm Drive to Bayside Drive
· No Parking – 11:00 PM – 5:00 AM on the entire South side of Broadway Street from Palm Drive to Bayside Drive
· No Parking – East side of street on Lois Street between Broadway and Russell Streets
· No Parking – East side of street on Poinsetta Drive between Broadway and Russell Streets 

The Town Manager and staff will provide a short PowerPoint presentation at the meeting. The attached maps depict the current and proposed parking changes.

As previously noted, staff will bring enforcement revisions to the Town Commission at a future workshop.

Please let us know if you need further information or materials for the October 6, 2014 meeting.

Attachments:  PowerPoint Presentation
		 August 20, 2014 Memo, Florensa to Bullock
		 Proposed Ordinance 2014-31
		 Current and Proposed Parking Maps
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